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12/04/2018

Certification Body

UL VS Ltd

Unit 3, Horizon

Wade Road

Kingsland Business Park
Basingstoke

Hampshire

RG24 8AH

United Kingdom

Subject: Updated exhibits

FCC ID: 2ABCB-RPI3AP

To whom it may concern

A post filing check of this Change of ID application has found that the incorrect external

photos and labelling exhibits were filed with this application. The incorrect exhibits have
been replaced with the correct exhibits.

The superseded exhibits are for a subsequent application

Yours faithfully,

The Certification Team, UL VS Ltd



